

NICOLE DOHENY

Government finance professional with 16 years of experience and proven success in innovative problem solving and strategic financial management. Comprehensive knowledge of municipal finance, including budgeting, cash flow, and financing-related issues in the Colorado context. Demonstrated ability to lead teams, collaborate across disciplines, and navigate conflicting perspectives to achieve goals. Record of simultaneously managing multiple complex priorities in fast-moving, high-profile environments. Colorado-raised Harvard Business School MBA, Stanford University BS.

EXPERIENCE

ERNST & YOUNG INFRASTRUCTURE ADVISORS, AN AFFILIATE OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP

DENVER, CO

Senior Managing Director (2021 – present)

Senior Vice President (2015 – 2021)

Vice President (2013 – 2015)

Strategic financial advisor to governmental entities across the United States, including cities, states, authorities, and other public agencies. Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board registered municipal advisory principal.

- Leads multi-disciplinary teams to deliver and implement financial plans, policies, and strategies to support decision making and achieve policy goals, including analysis of financial data, market trends, economic factors, and other considerations to identify risks and opportunities.
- Develops financial planning tools incorporating cross-functional input and implements strategies using clear action plans, and alignment on roles and responsibilities.
- Develops and implements creative and bespoke approaches and solutions to address complex financial challenges, including innovative finance, capital delivery, and partnerships with the private sector.
- Analyzes, mitigates, and monitors risk across the financial lifecycle, including in the planning and implementation phases.
- Presents analysis, results, potential options and considerations to stakeholders, including in executive briefings, inter-departmental working groups, public meetings, and other forums to build consensus, report on progress, and solicit input from diverse constituencies.
- Understands TABOR requirements and implications for financial strategy for Colorado agencies, including direct experience with City of Denver funding sources, budgeting processes, and enterprises.
- Develops, manages, and motivates high-performing teams to encourage problem solving and provide opportunities for staff development and professional growth at all levels.
- Advises state and local governments on accessing federal grant and loan programs.

LEHMAN BROTHERS/BARCLAYS CAPITAL (2007 – 2011)

NEW YORK, NY

Municipal finance professional providing public finance and investment banking services to state and local governments.

- Performed complex financial analysis and developed financial models to track and project key financial metrics and results under a variety of scenarios.
- Developed and analyzed budgets, performed variance analyses, and created financial reports.
- Led day-to-day execution of capital markets financings, including rating agency processes, document development, bond marketing, and other key elements.

EDUCATION

HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL

BOSTON, MA

Master of Business Administration (2011-2013)

STANFORD UNIVERSITY

STANFORD, CA

Bachelor of Science, Symbolic Systems and Economics (2003 -2007)

CERTIFICATIONS

Series 54 registered municipal advisory principal, Series 50 registered municipal advisory representative.